
Office of the Information and Privacy Commissioner of Alberta
Rachel Hayward, Director- Compliance & Special Investigations

Expenses Processed April 1,2018 - May 31, 2018

Travel Expenses

Date Expenses
Destination OescriptionRationale Transportation 1 Accommodation Per Diems

2
(wIth Other Totaltncuned (ito receipts) recelolsi

April 11 Edmonton, AR Parking-allended meeting regarding prescribe IT S - S - S - S - $ 11.43 $ 11.43
April 12 Edmonlon, AR Parking-attended meeting regarding breaches - - -

- 22.86 22.86
May 22-25 Toronto, ON Speaking at the International Association of Privacy Professional (IAPP) 650.17 650.17

Canada Privacy Symposium 2018
Total 5 650.17 $ - $ - $ - $ 34.29 $ 684.46

1Transportation includes: airfare, mileage, rental vehicle, Red Arrow
2

Where receipts are not provided, Government of Alberta approved per diem meal rates and daily incidental rates are claimed.
3”Other” includes taxis, parklnq, telephone long distance and other sundry travel costs supported by receipts.

HospitalitylWorking Session Expenses
Date Expenses DescriptionlRationale Hospitality Working

TotalIncurred Session

Total S - S - S -

Total Expenses $ 684.46
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Rachel Hayward

From: Audrey Palmer
Sent: April 12, 2018 6:S9 AM
To: Rachel Hayward
Subject: Re: Receipt

Good morning Rachel,
Just print this email and write on it what was the purpose of your trip and put it in my in basket.

When I get in. I will reimburse you from petty cash.

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 12, 2018, at 6:47 AM, Rachel 1-layward <rhaywardoipc.ab.ca> wrote:

Hi Audrey
I didn’t get a receipt for parking yesterday I think the machine was broken. It was 12.00. What
can we do?
Rachel

Sent from my iPhor Cf
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Apr 122018 10:58 ani

TRANSACTION
RECORD

Card Entry : CHIP

Traws Tgpn : PURCHASE

Amount

Auth II

$24110

027875

BY ENTERING A VERH I
PIN, CARUF (IF OF

AGREES TO PAY 15501
SUCH TDAL IN

ACCORDANCE WITH ISSUERS
AGREEMENT WITH

CARDHOLDER

Nat terCard
A0000000041QIO
8000008000
FADODOCD33F4EB8O
E800

AIB PLACE
GST 88731 5630R1001
RECEIPT Cl

IN: 12.06.18
PAY: 12.06.18
AMOUNT: $

07:18
10:58
24.00

Card Number

Sequence : 009269

Tere ID : 002

Date

Ti in e

18/04/12

10

APPROVED

tksbb

‘‘ ‘t-f easT

Application Label:

AID:
TVR:
TC
TSI:



4/24/2018 WestJet

< Confirmation
Step7of7

V
Booking complete. We’ve sent a copy of your itinerary to: rhayward@oipc.ab.ca

Reserwition code

Flights

OH LV U L

Edmonton, AB (YEG) to Toronto, ON (YYZ)
Round trip 1 guest
May 22, 2018 to May 25, 2018

Payment

$682.66 CAD

Earn extra Westdet dollars when you add your WestJet Rewards ID to your rental

Nissan Versa Kia Rio
or similar

rt

ft.’

Toyota Corolla

Payment cam

Rent a car

S682.66 CAD
1] MasterCard ending in

Total: $682.66

Pick-up Drop-off

Toronto - Airport (YYZ) —, Toronto - Airport (YVZ)
Tue May. 22, 9.27 PM Fri May. 25, 215 PM

or similar or similar

Compact
1j 5 Guests 11th 3 Bag(s)

Economy

Si 4 Guests tii 1 Bag(s)

Intermediate
4 5 Guests 11th 4 Bag(s)

https://www,westjet.comfbookthg/Create.html?IangOfl&UuidaSlC64CS4daG#fiflal-COfll3tflatiOfl 113



Office of the Information and Privacy Commissioner of Alberta
Rachel Hayward, Director- Compliance & Special Investigations

Expenses Processed June 1,2018- July 31, 2018

Travel Expenses
Date Expenses

Destination OescriptionlRationale Transportation Accommodation Per Diems 2 r15 Other TotalIncurred (no receipts) rnel)
May15 Edmonlon, AS Parking-meeting with Community Mental Health Action Plan S - $ - $ - S - $ 20.00 S 20.00
May 22-25 Toronto, ON Speaking at the International Association of Privacy Professional (IAPP) 25.97 1,427.58 128.67 - 131.35 1713.57

Canada Privacy Symposium 2018
June 12 Calgary, AS Presented at Healthy Communities Summit 142.85 39.57 39.94 222,37
Total $ 168.83 $ 1,427.58 $ 168.24 5 - $ 191.29 $ 1,955.94

1Transportation includes: airfare, mileage, rental vehicle, Red Arrow
2

Where receipts are not provided, Government of Alberta approved per diem meal rates and daily Incidental rates are claimed.

3”Other’ includes taxis, parkinq, telephone long distance and other sundry travel costs supported by receipts.

HospitalitylWorking Session Expenses
Date Expenses

flescriptionlRationale Hospitality Working
TotalIncurred Session

Total $ $ - $

Total Expenses $ 1,955.94



• RECEIPT
‘ mpark Lot 02-287

ij tk. License Plate Ntnrber

LxpIraI1 iate,Iiire

06:00 PM
MAY 15, 2018
t

Pschase OatelThre: 08:44am Nay , 2016
Total Parking: $2000
Total gst: $1.00
Total Due: $21.00 Hate: $21 - Early Bird
Total Paid: $21.00 Payrrent Type: Card
Ticket & 88022000
S/N U: 520014080142
Setting: Lot 287
Mach Mare: Meter 2

r sterCd
Auth U. 05287S

OST # 8873 I5636RT6
IN AW WT lVlLfS

4kDo.o-o

—I



iWO aIccLc,

416445 1999

CONCORD ON

CARD

CARD TYPE MASTERCARD

DATE 20(6/05/22

TIME 2634 2139 10

CLERK (U QUO

RECEIPT NUMBER

C85016967 00 790—005-0

PURCHASE

AMOUHI i56.0O

lip

TOTAL

$61.60

A000000001 GIG

DE 104C203F832608

0000008000E800 ri
CA623570C2DAE6F5 —

4 7%

-t

APPROVED
AUTH# 072315 01U21

THANK YOU

CARDHULDER COPY

IMPORTANT - REJA;N Tills
-‘nfl” CflD RECORDS

12..
ThI.3s’s
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Atdrey Palmer

Red Arrow Reservations <itinerary@redarrow.ca>
May-30-18 2:44 PM
Audrey Palmer
Red Arrow Itinerary/Receipt

ITINERARY/RECEIPT
----——.-

2018-05-30

You Ca,? reach us at:OFFICE OF INFORMATION & PRIVACY (106908)
410, 9925- 109th STREET

Corporate SalesEDMONTON, AB T5K 2J8
Attn: AUDREY PARKER

GROUP I SALES I SALESORDER# ORDERED CUSTOMER# P.O. DEPARTING I RETURNING INAME I REP AGENT

1801561
2018-05-

2018-06-12 2018-06-12 - Website
User

Travellers:

Hayward/Rachel

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION j DURATION OCCUPANCY OTY PRICE/UNIT BILLED

ECEXP 06:00. 3 hrs 5 mins Corporate I I S 71.43 $ 71.43
Assigned to: 04A
Departs Edmonton (EDMSOUTI-1 / New
Location / 5359 Calgary Trail) at 06:15 on 1%

‘

2018-06-12.
Arrives Calgary (CALTO / CTO 205 9
Ave SE) at 09:20 on 2018-06-12. (3 hrs 5
mins)

CALEDM 14:00 YYC. 3 hrs 50 mins Corporate 1 1 $ 71.43 S 71.43
Assigned to: 03A
Departs Calgary (CALTO / CTO 205 9
Ave SE) at 14:00 on 2018-06-12.
Arrives Edmonton (EDMSOUTH / New
Location / 5359 Calgary Trail) at 17:50 on

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

1



2018-06-12. (3 hrs 50 mins)

Senice
$ 0 00Charges:

Invoice
$ 142.86Total:

Payments
$ 142.86Received:

Balance Due: $ 0.00

PLEASE NOTE THAT A PAPER TICKET IS NOT REQUIRED FOR CHECK-IN.
PLEASE CHECK IN 15 MINUTES PRIOR TO DEPARTURE

TERMS: DUE UPON RECEIPT GST# BN139981476 Please note that the maximum luggage allowance per person is 4 pieces including
carry on bags, and stowed luggage underneath the coach. Carry on bags include purses, backpacks and laptop bags. Additional
luggage will incur additional fees. if you wish to time change, date change, or cancel for a full refund —30 minutes notice prior to A.M
departures; 3 hours notice prior to P.M. departures must be given. December 5 - January 5 to cancel or make any changes to a
reservation we require 24 hours notice. Failure to provide proper notice makes the trip non refundable & will result in an additional
change fee for a date / time change. Failure to arrive on time or no showing for your departure will result in forfeit of full fare unless
rebooked within 30 days for a change fee. **Red Arrow will not be responsible for the loss of or damage to checked luggage in excess
of stated maximum liability. in addition, Red Arrow does not accept liability to loss of or damage to unchecked baggage carried on
board. For the full policy, please visit www.redarrnw.ca or view the policy posted on our information boards at our Ticket Offices**
**Red Arrow reserves the right to check ID. or perform carry-on baggage checks at any time* Corporate Billing Accounts: Payment
due 30 days alter completion of trip.

If you wish to change or cancel your booking, please contact a Passenger Experience Representative at 1-800-232-1958.

Thank you for booking with Red Arrow Motorcoach. We appreciate your business!

Our Core Vatues: Safety I Customer Service I Resourcefulness I Integrity I Positive Attitude I Team Work I Loyalty I Accountability
C Respect I Dedication

Base Price; $142.86

Payineiits Received Discounts: $ 0.00

DATE GUEST REFERENCE AMOUNT

OFFICE OF
2018- INFORMATION & MasterCard $
05-30 PRIVACY (106908) 142.86

Palmer

2
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ML’: MUUUUUUg41U1U MM1EkLRU Entry Method: Chip

Mc (huj C!,Ip
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Page: 1 of 1

DELTA
HOTELS

MAAAIOTT

75 Lower Simcoe Street, Toronto, Ontario, M5J3A6
Tel: 416-849-1200 Fax: 416-849-1227

Ms Rachel Haard Room: 1501
Folio:

Ldmonton AB Cashier: 63
Canada Arrival: 05-22-18

Departure: 05-25-18
Reference:

Date Description
-. Additional Information Credits

05-22-18 Room Charge 39100
05-22-18 Room HST 5083
05-22-18 MAT 1564
05-22-18 MAT HST 2.03
05-23-18 Room Charge 489.0J
05-23-18 Room HST 63.57
05-23-18 MAT 19.56
05-23-18 MAT HST 2.54
05-24-18 Room Charge 391.00
05-24-18 Room HST 50.83
05-24-18 MAT 15.64
05-24-18 MAT HST 2.03
05-25-18 Master Card XXXXXXXXXXX. . - XX/XX 1,493.67

rHST Summary 1,493,67 1,493.67

Registration No:740987524
Balance Due 0,00 CAD

Room 165.23
F&B 0.00
Other 6.60
Total 171.83 r.

C
r

.o9

Guest Signature:_______________________________________________

I agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and I agree to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person, company, or association fails to
pay for any part of or the full amount of these charges.
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Office of the Information and Privacy Commissioner of Alberta
Rachel Hayward, Director- Compliance & Special Investigations

Expenses Processed August 1, 2018- September 30, 2018

Travel Expenses
Date Expenses I Per Diems 2 Meals

Destination DescriptioniRationale ‘ Transportation Accommodation (with Other Total
-

ncurre - - . --r - (noreeeipts) recelotsi --- •-;-

May25 Edmonton, AS Taxi to the airport-speaking at the lntemahonal Association of Privacy S - $ - $ - $ - $ 71.87 $ 71.87
Professional (IAPP) Canada Privacy Symposium 2018

Aug 1-2 Calgary, AS Attended meetings in the OIPC office and metwith Alberta Health Services 142.86 161.20 86.14 - 71.18 461.38
Sept 13-14 Edmonton, AS Parking to attend and speak at the SSIDES conference 45.72 45.72
Sept 16-18 Calgary. AS Spoke at theAlberta Provincial Project forOutcomes Assessment in Coronary 84.46 19_Si 62.19 166.46

Heart Disease (APPROACH) conference
Total $ 227.32 5 161.20 $ 105.95 $ - $ 250.96 $ 745.43

1Transportation includes: airfare, mileage, rental vehicle, Red Arrow
2 Where receipts are not provided, Government of Alberta approved per diem meal rates and daily Incidental rates are claimed.

3”Other’ Includes taxis, parking, telephone long distance, gas and other sundry travel costs supported by receipts.

HospitaiityiWorking Session Expenses
Date Expenses DescnptionlRationale Hospitality

Working
Total

- Incurred --v, - - -- - - - I ------:--

- Session

Total S - $ - $ -

Total Expenses $ 745.43
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A A000GU603,01U
TVR. 00 60 00 80 00
TST. Es 06



Audrey Palmer

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Red Arrow Reservations <itinerary@redarrow.ca>
July-27-18 2:34 PM
Audrey Palmer
Red Arrow Itinerary/Receipt

ITINERARY/RECEIPT

L• 1
20 18-07-27

) an can reach its at:OFFICE OF INFORMATION & PRIVACY (106908)
410. 9925 - 109th STREET

Corporate SalesEDMONTON. AB T5K 2J8
Atm: AUDREY PARKER

DEPARTING RETURNING IORDER# ORDERED CUSTOMER# P.O. GROUP I SALES I SALES
NAME I I REP AGENT

0I8-07- Website1820781 — 2018-08-01 2018-08-02 -27 User

Travellers:

Hayward/Rachel

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION DURATION OCCUPANCY QTY PRICEIUNIT BILLED

ECEXP 06:00. 3 hrs 5 mins Corporate I I $ 71.43 $ 71.43
Assigned to: 08A
Departs Edmonton (EDMSOUTH / New
Location! 5359 Calgary Trail) at 06:15 on
2018-08-01.
Arrives Calgary (CALTO / CTO 205 9
Ave SE) at 09:20 on 2018-08-01. (3 hrs 5
mins)

CALEDM 18:30 YYC. 3 hrs 30 mins Corporate I I $ 71.43 $ 71.43
Assigned to: 03A
Departs Calgary (CALTO / CTO 205 9
Ave SE) at 18:30 on 2018-08-02.
Arrives Edmonton (EDMSOUTH / New
Location! 5359 Calgary Trail) at 22:00 on

1



2018-08-02. (3 hrs 30 mins)

Base Price: S 142.86

Paynients Received Discounts: S 0.00

j DATE GUEST REFERENCE AMOU

OFFICE OF
2018- INFOR.MATION & MasterCard S
07-27 PRIVACY 142.86

Palmer

Service
$ 0.00Charges:

Invoice
S 142.86Total:

Payments
$ 142.86Received:

Balance Due: 5 0.00

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
luggage will incur additional fees. If you wish to time change, date change, or cancel for a full refund—3D minutes notice prior to A.M
departures; 3 hours notice prior to P.M. departures must be given. December 15 -January 5 to cancel or make any changes to a
reservation we require 24 hours notice. Failure to provide proper notice makes the trip non refundable & will result in an additional
change fee for a date! time change. Failure to arrive on time or no showing for your departure will result in forfeit of full fare unless
rebooked within 30 days for a change fee. ‘Red Arrow will not be responsible for the loss of or damage to checked luggage in excess
of stated maximum liability. In addition, Red Arrow does not accept liability to loss of or damage to unchecked baggage carried on
hoard. For the full policy, please visit www.redarrow.ca or view the policy posted on our information boards at our Ticket Offices**
**Red Arrow reserves the right to check 1.0. or perform carry-on baggage checks at any time** Corporate Billing Accounts: Payment
due 30 days after completion of trip.

If you wish to change or cancel your booking, please contact a Passenger Experience Representative at 1-800-232-1958.

Thank you for booking with Red Arrow Motorcoach. We appreciate your business!

Our Core Values: Safety I Customer Service I Resourcefulness I Integrity I Positive Attitude I Team Work I Inyalty I Accountability
I Respect Dedication

2



Regency Suites Hotel
610 4th Ave. SW
Calgary, Alberta

T2P 01(1
Phone: 403-231-1000

Email: reservationscregencysuites.ca

Guest Folio
Arrival Date: 01 Aug 2018

U

Rachel Hayward

Suite 401 9925 109 Street
Departure Date: 02 Au9 2018 Room Type: N/S 1 Bedroom

Qtieen-QIPOCedmonton, AS
TSK 2J8
Canada

Folio: 73100-0 Room: 0703

CC Number:

Date Folio Reference Amount Tax Total
1 Aug 2018 1 Room Charge $155.00 $13.95 $166.95
2 Aug 2018 1 Check-Out Payment (MC) $-168.95 $0.00 $-168.95

Balance $0.00

Tourism Levy 4.00 % $15500 $6.20

Thank you for choosing the Regency Suites Hotel as your home away from hom&

C3

Room GST 5.00 % $155.00

Signature

$7.75 Reg # R105011050



CALGARY UNIT EDCABSOO71

#6 -5660 10TH ST NET2E8v7
CALGARY AB

27041640
OV270416400l

CALGAPYTEDDA9S’c27!
#8 -5660 10TH ST NET2E8M

CALGARY AB
27041640

OJ2704l64001

SALE

08.02.2018
Acct # -

C

Exp Date ‘I -
- Card Type MC

MasterCard

Trace # 250014
nv. # 555
Auth # 098575 RRN 001008546

Sale
Tip

Trace # 250013
nv. U 554
Auth U 079675 RRN 001006545

$33.10
$4.00

$31.10

aHiS

j

31•

TOTAL $26.53

00 APPROVED.THANK YOU

Retain this copy for your
records

Customer copy

4+44++++4+++++++H++ +++++

00 APPROVED-THANK YOU
44#+4+4+44+44++4+*t++4#+4

Retain this copy for your
records

Customer copy

www.calgarycabs.ca
403-777-1111
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SALE

15.1330

08-02-2018 13:59:34
Acct ; C
Ep Datu “/“ Card Type MC
tFrrø HAVItARDIRACHEL

M.isterCard

Sale
Tip

$23.50
$303 TOTAL
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Total charges / Charges totales
On the rood/Syria route
Net charges / Charges nettes
Prepayment / Montant prêpoyé

AMOUNT DUE / MONTANT DO

1qvment Amount 0.00

0.00
84.46

— 0.00

84,46

0.00

PUASE DETACH AND RETURN WITH YOUR PAYMENT) DECOUPER IC’ CT RETOURNER AVEC VOTRE PAIEMENT
FOR BILLING INQUIRIES/EN CAS DE QUESTIONS
Budget Edmonton Downtown
attn Maria Santos

10016 106TH STREET NW
EDMONTON AS

Aniount Due
CADph/tel. 780.448-2001 fax 780-425-4650 Monnant dO

16SEP18/1046
1SSEPIS/0745

INVOICE/FACTUREGST/TPS 880643820RT0001 PLEASE QUOTE THE INVOICE NUMBER ON ALL CORRESPONDENCEFT Budget’ VEUJLLEZ INDIQUER 1 0€ FACrURE STiR rOUTE CORRESPOE4DANC€ 958422883

M VA

yiN

YE1 ) Class/Classe A km Out/km depart 14385
YE1 ‘ Description km n/cm relaLr 15026

Piate/PIaqo total km 641

Out) Depart

In/RetoUr

/ OFFICE OF INFO & PRIV CO

Attn Audrey

finance@oipc.ab.ca
410 9925 109 ST

EOMONTON, AS, T5K 2J8

Rental details/Detail de Ia location

2 days/jours @ $4000
. .

--—-=.-..

NET TIME AND MILEAGE/TEMPS ET KILOMETRESJ{,
, —FEES/SURCHRC-S

-—

Subtotal

GST/TPS

Accountll/n compte

AVID/BC)

P0/Don de commande

Rnter/CC9dUCteUr HAY\VARD,RACHEL

- qjfjOUtS

—

__

80.00
80.00

4,46
84.46

‘enflo’
-- -4

Unt

qoucher#

aI519

- -

)epL ‘roqrar

—

PAYMENT IS DUE UPON RECEIPT / PAIEMENT DO SUR RECEPTION

fl Budget’

CAD :ff 1

Page 1 / 1
PLEASE QUOTE THE INVOICE NUMBER OH ALLCORRESPONDENCE

VEUILLE2 NDIQUER LE WOE FACHJRE SUn TOUTE CORnESPDNDANC!

958422883

REMIT TO! DESTINATAIRE

BudgetCar Inc.
Account Receivable
4612 95th St NW, Edmonton (AB) TEE 5Z6
ph/tel. 780-448-2050 fax

84.45

I AmoUnt Paid IIMontantVersé ii
-‘ I

/ OFFICE OF INFO & PRIV CO
Accountft/n’ compte

AWD/BCD

Wizarda 5$



Office of the Information and Privacy Commissioner of Alberta
Rachel Hayward, Director- Compliance & Special Investigations

Expenses Processed December 1,2018 -January 31, 2019

Travel Expenses
Date Ex nsos 2 Mealsl’° Destination DescriptienlRationale Transportation Accommodation Per Diems (th other3 Totalncurre -, -

-- (noreceipta) pi - -

Jan 29-30 Calgary, AD Speaking engagementat the Data Privacy Day Event S - $ 127.47 $ 19.81 $ - $ 3.40 $ 150.68

Total $ - $ 127.47 $ 19.81 $ - $ 3.40 $ 150.68

1Transportatlon Includes: airfare, mileage, rental vehicle, Red Arrow
2

Where receipts are not provided, Government of Alberta approved per diem meal rates and daily incidental rates are claimed,
3”Othe?’ includes taxis, parking, telephone long distance, gas and other sundry travel costs supported by receipts.

Hospitality/Working Session Expenses
Date Expenses

Description/Rationale Hospitality
Working

TotalIncurred ---- ‘--. -- -:--‘ - -- Session

Total S - $ - -

Total Expenses $ 150.68
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RAMADA
Ramada Plaza by Wyndham Calgary Downtown

708 8th Avenue SW
Calgary, AB Canada T2P 1H2

Main Ph. 403-263-7600 Fax 403-237-6127
GST Reg. #R808732705

01-30-19

Rachel Hayward Folio No. : 3442 Room No. : 408
A/R Number Arrival : 01-29-19

Edmonton AB Group Code : Departure : 01-30-19CA
Company : FEDERAL GOVT BWS TRACKING Conf. No. : 80963EC060730

Wyndham Rewards: Rate Code : SGV
Invoice No. : Page No. : I of I

[e I Description Charges Credits

01-29-19 Room Charge 119.00
01-29-19 DMF 3% 3.57
01-29-19 OST 5% 6.13
01-29-19 Tourism Levy 4% 4.90
01-30-19 MasterCard 133.60

xxxxxxxxxx

Total 133.60 133.60

Balance 0.00

Guest Signature:
Please contact the Manager about any issues with your stay. Ramada or affiliates may contact you about goods and services
unless you call 877-227-3557 or write to Wyndham Worldwide Hotels, Inc. 22 Sylvan Way, Parsippany, NJ 07054 to opt out
View our Ramada Worldwide website about privacy.

Thank you for staying with us.
It was our pleasure to serve you.

L4- fr?j’



Office of the Information and Privacy Commissioner of Alberta
Rachel Hayward, Director- Compliance & Special Investigations

Expenses Processed February 1, 2019- March 31, 2019

Travel Expenses

Date Expenses
Destination Description/Rationale Transportation’ Accommodation Per Dbms z Meals

Iwith Other TotalIncurred (nortc&pt,) recelotsi
Feb 1 9/19 Edmonton. AG Taxi-meeting wilh Alberta Health (AH) $ - S - S - $ - S 11.73 S 11.73
Feb 25/19 Edmonton. AG Taxi-meeting Alberta Health Services (AHS) 10.10 10.10
Mar 12119 Edmonton. AG Taxi-to the courthouse-offence investigation 8.53 8.53
Mar 13-14 Edmonton, AG Parking-at NAIT for cybersecuirty program development sessions 64.77 64,77
Mar 18/19 Edmonton, AR Parking-meeting with Alberta Health 11.43 11.43
Total $ - $ - $ - $ - $106.56$’t06.56

1Transportation includes: airfare, mileage, rental vehicle, Red Arrow
2

Where receipts are not provided. Government of Alberta approved per diem meal rates and daily incidental rates are claimed.
3’Othe? includes taxis, parking, telephone lonq distance, gas and other sundry travel costs supported by receIpts.

Hospitality/Working Session Expenses
Date Expenses

Description/Rationale Hospitality
Working

TotalIncurred Session

Total S - S - $ -

Total Expenses $ 106.55
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Co-op Taxi Line
(780)425—2525

www. co-optaxi, con

TPANSACTION RECORD
Ternir,a1 654/66287772
Driver 4781
19/02/25 10:27:14

c —

Card :
MasterCard
CHIP CARD

A000000004 1010
0000008000 E800

Ref # 0010011010 C
Auth # 014485

PURCHASE
FARE : $ 920
TIP : $ 3.00

TOTAL : $ 1 0
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ATB PLh
GST:887315638RT001
RECEIPT C2

Trais Thpe
PURCHASE

Aniount

Auth

Terw ID

Date
i9/03/l8

Tiwe
15:03:03

BY ENTERING A VERIFIED
PIN, CARDHOLDER

AGREES TO PAY ISSUER
SUCH IOTAL IN

ACCORDANCE WIIH
ISSUERS AGREEM Ni

1)1 TN

ion Lab&i:
Has terCard

00004 1010
8000

[B?AC9E 1787

C

IN: 18.03.
OUT: 18.03.
AMOUNT:
CC-DATA:

19 13:46
19 5:04

$ 12.00

Mar. 18 2019 03:03 pin
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